
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

April 14, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Limited physical attendees must wear a mask. Must use 

the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing 
limits on public congregation.  

 
Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98566925330 (Open Session Will Begin at 6 p.m.) 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98566925330


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 

  
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan – Data Update   
 
9. PRESENTATION – Accreditation Commission for Community and Junior College – 

Institutional Self-Evaluation Report   
 
10. PRESENTATION – Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)  
 
11.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held March 10, 2021 and Special 

Meeting Held March 13, 2021 
 
12.  NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Request for Approval – Retirement of Series 2015 Certificate of Participation Debt 
(Presentation)   
 

B. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2020/21-15 – Notice of Layoff – Classified 
Employees – Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds and/or Lack of Work  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 3 
 

C. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2020/21-16 – Commitment to Diversity, 
Equity and Inclusion (DEI) – DEI Awareness Month 

 
D. Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-14 – Resolution of Necessity – 

Classroom Audiovisual Project  
  

E.  Request for Approval – Change Order No. 1 for Classroom Audiovisual Project 
(RFP: WKCCD 2021-105); $80,645.50 from COVID Relief Funds 

 
F. Request for Approval – HVAC Purification System Project; $118,897.00 from 

COVID Relief Funds    
 

G. Request for Ratification – Kubota Tractor Purchase; $35,721.25 
  

H. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  
 BP #2345  Evaluation of the Superintendent/President  
 BP #2735 Board Member Travel  
 BP #3410 Nondiscrimination  
 BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment  
 BP #3518 Child Abuse Reporting  
 BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records  
 BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct  
 BP #7330 Communicable Disease – Employees  

 
13.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – J) 

A. Request for Approval – Distance Education  
BIOL 2265 Human Pathophysiology 
BUSN 1536 Introduction to Exporting  

 
B. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room and Board Equalization  

  
C. Request for Ratification – Approval of Advertising Campaigns for CTE Programs 

with 23 ABC KERO and Turnto23.com; 4/1/21 – 4/1/22; $9,800.00 
 

D. Request for Approval – Campus Kaizen Master Services Agreement for Taft College; 
Set Up Fee $3,500.00 and Annual License Fee of $4,500.00 

 
E. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Tyrone Holmes as Speaker During Fall 

In-Service; 8/16/21 – 8/20/21; $7,500.00 
 

F. Request for Approval – CommonLook Software PDF Remediation and Accessibility 
Services for Taft College Website; $5,384.32 

 
G. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Frank Harris III for Presentation 

Entitled, “Employing Culturally Affirming and Equity-Minded Teaching and 
Learning Practices to Advance Institutional Equity”; 5/25/21; $4,000.00 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 14, 2021 
Page 4 
 

 
H. Request for Approval – NetLink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 

6/26/21 – 6/25/22; $1,675.00  
 

I. Request for Approval – “Education Matters” Sponsorship for CTE Programs with 
Sinclair Broadcast Group and KBAK/KBFX; 5/1/21 – 9/1-21; $20,000.00 Grant 
Funding 

 
J. Ratification of the March 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
15.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)   

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
16.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2021 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
17.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
18. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, May 12, 2021, at 

5:00 p.m. 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

March 10, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:07 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:08 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported the Board of Trustees took no action in closed 
session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Dr. Daniels noted that Student Trustee Melanie Medina would be unable to attend tonight’s meeting 
due to a conflict with a class schedule.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the minutes 
of the Regular Meeting held February 10, 2021 were approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-12 – Faculty Appreciation Week; Week of May 3, 2021 
 
Dr. Daniels said that this annual tradition to honor faculty was disrupted by the COVID shutdown. 
This resolution will give the campus an opportunity to recognize faculty for their ongoing dedication 
even during the transition to online education. On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by 
Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the resolution was approved (copy attached to the official 
minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-13 – Classified School Employees Week; Week of April 
26, 2021 
 
Dr. Daniels noted that classified appreciation week was also disrupted by COVID in 2020. Staff look 
forward to the observance this spring and it will be a hybrid celebration for those working on and off 
campus. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously approved, 
the resolution was approved (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) – 
Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report 
 
Xiaohong Li, Director of Institutional Research and Planning, explained that this annual report is an 
update to data from the College for the Commission to assess continued improvement. Ms. Li noted 
that the enrollment deficit is on par with the effect of COVID on institutions across the country. Other 
data showed the College is improving or remaining stable as anticipated. On a motion by Trustee 
Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously approved, the request was approved (copy 
attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Classroom Audiovisual Project (RFP: WKCCD 2021-105)  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board this project for a multiple classroom/facility update to technology went 
through a bid process and a contractor was successfully identified. Much of the old equipment will be 
retired as much of it has little technological value or use but equipment will be evaluated as replaced 
to see if it may be used in other capacities. Dr. Daniels noted that some of the items on the project will 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
better enhance the classrooms for the hybrid educational model due to COVID. On a motion by 
Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously approved, the request was approved 
(copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision - #4300 – Field Trips and 
Excursions  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revision is as suggested by the Community College League of California 
Policy and Procedure service. Revisions are minor and keep the policy in alignment with current 
legislation. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, the 
policy was approved (copy attached to the official minutes). 
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revisions 
 
BP #2345  Evaluation of the Superintendent/President  
BP #2735  Board Member Travel  
BP #3410  Nondiscrimination  
BP #3430  Prohibition of Harassment  
BP #3518  Child Abuse Reporting  
BP #5035  Withholding of Student Records  
BP #5500  Standards of Student Conduct  
BP #7330  Communicable Disease – Employees  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revisions are as suggested by the Community College League of 
California Policy and Procedure service. Revisions are minor and keep the policy in alignment with 
current legislation. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – New Program  
Social Science Division  
Law, Public Policy, and Society – Associate Degree for Transfer  

 
B. Request for Approval – Program Revisions 

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Industrial Technologies – Associate in Science  
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revision  
Social Science Division 
ADMJ 1510 Ethical Reasoning and Practice for Public Service   
 

D. Request for Approval – 2020/2021 Request for Authorization to Transfer Unrestricted 
General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-
Employment Benefits  
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

E. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary 
Faculty   
  

F.  Request for Ratification – Employers Training Resource (ETR) Annual Renewable 
Contract for 2020-2021; 7/1/20 – 6/30/21; No Direct Cost to the District  

 
G. Request for Approval – 2020/2021 Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified 

Public Accountants; $55,380 for District Annual Financial Report, $6,310 for Proposition 
39 Audit, $1,000 for Foundation Tax Return  

 
H. Request for Approval – Emsi Software Subscription; 3/22/21 – 3/21/22; $15,000 

 
I. Request for Approval – MBS Service Company, LLC. Implementation/Installation of 

Point-of-Sale System; Total Cost Not to Exceed $8,500  
 

J. Request for Ratification – Amended Agreement with Oleg Bespalov – Professional 
Editing Services for Accreditation Report; 1/13/21 – 5/31/21; $150 per Hour, Not to 
Exceed 60 Hours  

 
K. Request for Approval – PortalGuard Invoice #012621-S1 Annual Renewal – PortalGuard 

Software License, Technical Support and Maintenance Contract; 4/27/21 – 4/26/22; 
$5,000 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for 

Actuarial Services; 2/22/21 – 12/31/22; $2,970 
 

M. Ratification of the February 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – M were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Trustee Orrin, Employment Items A-C were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2021 
 
Trustee Reports  
President Cole commended administration and staff for the perseverance throughout the Student 
Center project. She looks forward to seeing the building in use soon.  
 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Academic Senate President, shared AS meeting action and discussion including 
review of the ACCJC annual report and selection of representatives to serve on various campus 
groups. The AS also heard reports from committee spokespersons.   
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, thanked administration for the opportunity to 
hold COVID vaccinations on campus. Mr. Balason shared information on a food distribution being 
organized by the Financial Aid staff to assist students who may be in need.   
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that midterms are underway as is planning for 
both the May and August in-service sessions. Additional laptops for students are available for those 
who are still in need.      
 

Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, told the Board that the 
campus is in the process of budget preparation for the new fiscal year. He also reported on progress 
being made on the Student Center as it nears completion.  
 
Career Technology Education 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and Career Technical Education, reported on the 
preparation for CTE summer camps. This year there will be an added guest speaker element.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, said that the regional centers are working with TIL to extend 
services for students due to the untraditional academic year with COVID restrictions. The goal is to 
make sure that the students have the opportunity to complete the fully independent two-year 
program as designed. The fall 2021 roster is full and there is a list started for committed students for 
fall 2022. Mr. Markovits also shared an update to outreach events as held in connection with social 
distancing standards.   
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is currently preparing the 2021 
Report to the Community to educate the community on the service provided by the College in the 
past year. She continues to assist programs with outreach, like the CTE television opportunity with 
Kern Living. Ms. Groveman noted that work for the centennial celebration is ongoing and that she 
is working with the City of Taft to include community in the planning process.       
 
Institutional Research/Information Services Technology 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research (IR) and Interim Executive Director of 
Information Technology Services (ITS), thanked the Board for their review and approval of the 
ACCJC annual report. Staff are also working to combine Annual Program Review (APR) data for the 
ranking process. ITS staff continues work to set up the virtual machine that will strengthen data 
storage ability as well as assisting in preparing new laptops for student checkout.  

 
Campus Safety and Security 
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, shared that the department is in the 
process of filling a vacancy so that security staff is once again complete.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, thanked the District for hosting the COVID 
vaccinations on site. She said that faculty are in the midterm point of the semester and are also 
starting to prepare for summer and fall schedules.    

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that 70 employees participated in the COVID vaccination clinic held on 
campus, which is a great turn out considering others had previously been eligible to receive the 
vaccination elsewhere prior to the clinic. She shared details on the Report to the Community that will 
be mailed to District residences and also discussed the centennial celebration advisory committee 
that will assist in the District’s milestone anniversary.  
 
Dr. Daniels said that staff have worked to prepare the ACCJC Institutional Self-Evaluation Report 
(ISER) to ensure a quality report is ready to submit prior to the deadline. The final draft of the ISER 
is currently being reviewed by necessary stakeholders.  
 
The District is considering an in-person graduation as long as guidelines allow. Staff are working to 
ensure that graduation is a success regardless of the modality and are also following CDC guidelines 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 7 
 
 
on social distancing in preparation of a final decision. Similarly, the District is holding conversations 
in an effort to prepare for possible face-to-face instruction in the fall.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 14, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:43 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

March 13, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 8:31 a.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
No closed session was held. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 
No comments were heard. 
 
DISCUSSION – District Planning 
 
Dr. Daniels introduced Jeff Small of Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC. Mr. Small reviewed the 
District’s 2015 series of Certificates of Participation (2015 COP). He reviewed the current figures of the 
2015 COP and the repayment plan options available to the District.  
 
Dr. Daniels and Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, discussed the 
need for land acquisition for the campus facilities to continue to expand student services and 
programs. Discussion was held to inquire on current market availability for expansion. Options for 
expansion are limited due to neighboring school districts but it was noted that the District will need 
to acquire land in the future if it intends to continue with the approved facility and educational master 
plans.  
 
Dr. Daniels and Mr. McMurray also reviewed the data on the cafeteria budget and funding. The 
cafeteria, currently limited by facilities for much revision, is working to battle rising costs of supplies 
and staffing while maintaining affordable meal plans for students and to reduce deficit spending. 
Board discussion centered on dorm student priority while continuing to investigate cost savings 
continuously until the budget is balanced with revenue. As expected, the cafeteria staff will have 
service adaptations to work more efficiently when the cafeteria is functioning from the new Student 
Center.   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting March 13, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
Dr. Orrin noted that she received information in connection with the Transition to Independent 
Living program’s efforts to meet needs of students during the COVID pandemic. She thanked TIL 
staff for finding a way to serve students in a way that also enabled the program to grow in services 
offered in the future due to the employees’ embracing of the difficult transition to online.   
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 14, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 11:10 a.m., on a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously 
carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Retirement of Series 2015Certificate of Participation Debt

Background:

Currently, the Districthas two series of Certificates of Participation(COP) outstanding: Series
2015 COP and Series 2020 COP. Currently, debt service payments are currently made from the
Facilities Reserve for Series 2015COP. At this time, the Series 2015COP are eligible for
prepayment. The current balance due on Series 2015 COP is $21,058,450 if paid in full by May 1,
2021.

The District has four funding sources on hand, or soon to be available, that may be used for tJie
prepayment, of the 2015 Certificatesof Participation (2015 COP). It is the District's
recommendation for the Board of Trustees to approve to use the available funds to pay the
Series 2015 COP debt in full.

Terms (if applicable); Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):
Estimated payoff amount by May 1, 2021 will be $21,058,450.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiu-ce of Funds (if applicable):
Funding for this payment is expected to be covered by four funding sources in the approximate
amounts:

(1) Fund 42: $9,150,000, (2) Fund 41: $600,000, (3) Fund 43: $8,310,000, & (4) Fund 11: $3,000,000

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, SuperintendeSuperintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 7,2021

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Resolution No. 2020/21-15 - Notice of Layoff - Classified Employees - Reduction in Force Due
to Lack of Funds and/or Lack of Work

Background:

Due to the lack of work and/or lack of funds, the District will not have funds to employee the
listed position at the Child Development Center effective July 1, 2021.

Terms (if applicable);
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: lJ2^ ajz
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2020/21-16 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

Commitment to Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 
 
WHEREAS, the open-access mission of the California Community College system constitutes an 
accessible path to a better life and upward mobility for 43 percent of community college students who 
identify as first-generation; and  
 
WHEREAS, West Kern Community College District has joined the California Community College 
Chancellor’s Office and 115 other colleges in the system to align with the Vision for Success call to 
increase student success and to eliminate equity gaps by 2026-27; and  
 
WHEREAS, West Kern Community College District recognizes its student population reflects the racial 
and ethnic diversity as an asset and extends this belief by addressing diversity within its faculty and 
staff, demonstrated in the recruitment and retention strategies to address the need to increase 
diversification across faculty, staff and administrators; and  
 
WHEREAS, the commitment to diversity, equity and inclusion will be evident by a call to action and 
open dialogue to strategize against structural racism and racial inequities; and  
 
WHEREAS, April is nationally recognized as Community College Month and serves as an opportunity to 
honor and acknowledge the contributions of students, faculty, classified staff and administrators in our 
community colleges; and 
 
WHEREAS, students, faculty, staff and administrators must work together to gain a deeper 
understanding of the lived experiences of people of color and create a more inclusive working and 
learning environment; now therefore,    
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees, as follows:    
 
That the Board of Trustees declares April 2021 and every year thereafter in April as Diversity, Equity and 
Inclusion Awareness Month; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees encourages the celebration of the 
District’s racial and ethnic diversity among students, faculty, staff and administrators and honor their 
tireless contributions to advancing diversity, equity, inclusion and anti-racism work that results in 
student success;  
 



Approved at a regular Board of Trustees meeting held April 15, 2020 held via Zoom  

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2020/21-16 at a duly called regular meeting of 
the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the 14th day of April, 2021; the following 
members of the said Board have affixed their signatures. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

   
Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 

   
   
   

Emmanuel Campos, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 
   
   
   

Michael Long, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 
Superintendent/ President 

 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30,2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Approval of Resolution No. 2020/21-14: Resolution of Necessity

Background:

The District is required to comply with California PubUc Contract Code §20659, which limits the
changes to a contract for constructionof a public projectto 10% of the originalcontractprice.
Under Section 20659, changes to a public project contract that exceed10% of the original
ContractPriceare subjectto a competitivebidding process. California courts recognize a legal
exception to the statutory bidding requirements existswhen a public agency determines that
competitive bidding would be futile, unavailing, undesirable, impractical, impossible, and
would cause additional delay and additional cost.

The Request for Proposals issued by the Districtfor the Projectidentified a base scope of work
(10 classrooms) and alternate scopesof work for AVsystemsin the Cougar Roomand the
Chevron Room. The Districtawarded the Contractfor the base scope of work to SerbanSound
& Communications ("Contractor"). After award of the Contract, it was determined that the AV
systems in the Cougar Room and Chevron Room are needed for the District to have adequate
resources to deliver academic services.

The Contractor's proposed prices for the Cougar Room and Chevron Room AV systems were
subject to the RFPcompetitive proposal process and are fair and reasonable. Approval of the
Change Order incorporating the additional work in the Cougar Room and the Chevron Room
will exceed 10% of the originalContract Priceand would require the Districtto bid that
additional work under Section 20659. The Resolution of Necessity describes how a bidding
process for the additional work would be futile, unavailing, undesirable, impractical,
impossible and cause additional delay. Allof these factors are established by appellate
decisions described in the Resolution of Necessity for the Districtas basis authorizing the
District to incorporate the additional work in the Contract scopewithout engaging in a bidding
process for the additional work, notwithstanding the 10% change order limitunder Section
20659.

Adoption of the attached Resolution No. 2020/21-14 would approve completion of additional
work as described in Change Order No.1 without competitively bidding such work. The
Resolution also authorizes the President/Superintendent or her designee to executeChange
Order No. 1.









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; March 30, 2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Change Order No. 1 for ClassroomAudiovisualProject (RFP: WKCCD 2021-105)

Background:
The Requestfor Proposalsissued by the Districtfor the Projectidentifieda base scope of work
(10 classrooms) and alternate scopesof work for AVsystems in the Cougar Roomand the
Chevron Room. The District awarded the Contract for the base scope of work to Serban Sound
& Communications ("Contractor"). After award of the Contract, it was determined that the AV
systems in the Cougar Roomand Chevron Roomare needed for the Districtto have adequate
resources to deliver academic services.

The Contractor's proposed prices for the Cougar Room and Chevron Room AV systems were
subject to the RFP competitiveproposal process and are fair and reasonable. Approval of
Change Order No. 1 will expand the scope of work to include the AV systems in the Cougar
Room and Chevron Room that is outlined in RFP # WKCCD 2021-105 with the following minor
scope of work modifications: installation of TV and projector power to a new location, size
increase of one television from a 55" to a 65", and size change of television bracket mount from
a TS325TU to a TS525TU.

Terms (if applicable):

This scope of work is expected to be completed by August 1,2021.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost of the change order will be an increase of $80,645.50.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiurce of Funds (if applicable):

Funding for this project is expected to be covered by COVID relief funds.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superint^deSuperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31,2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

HVAC Purification System Project

Backgrotmd:

iWave lonization systems are an Ultraviolet Light (UV) Plasma air purification system. Several
of the campus' HVACsystems are equipped with UV ductwork ventilation that are meant to
kill airborne pathogens, allergens, and pollutants making their way through the return vents,
and must be replaced. In addition, most of the out-buildings and smaller units do not currently
have a UV light system and should be outfitted accordingly.

This COVID-19 related project proposes to install new Plasma air iWave lonization purification
on all HVAC systems throughout the campus. The iWave lonization system produces a high
concentration of positive and negative ions, delivering them into the space via the ventilation
system. Within the air stream when ions come in contact with pathogens, they disrupt the
pathogens surface protein and render them inactive. The iWave lonization also reduces
allergens, smoke, odors, static electricity and dust particles. The iWave lonization is also
maintenance free.

Bids were solicited, and Alcom Aire is the low bidder with a bid amount of $118,897.00.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

$118,897.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project will be funded by COVID-19 Relief Funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 14,2021

Submitted by: Richard Treece

AreaAdministrator: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services \

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Kubota Tractor Purchase

Backgroimd:

The Facilities Maintenance and Operations, Grounds Department, is need of a mid-sized tractor
capable of performing multiple tasks. Quotes were solicited from three Kubota dealers:
Bertchold Equipment Company in Bakersfield, Under Equipment Co. in Tulare and Pioneer
Equipment Company in Fresno.Specification(s) for the tractor were sent to all three to include:
Diesel Engine greater than 22 HP, Hydrostatic transmission. Power steering, PTO HP greater
than 19 HP, Rear PTO, Front End Loader with - Quick Attach, Minimum 60" bucket w/ Cutting
Edge Capacity greater than 1,200 lbs Reachheight greater than 92",Three Point Linkage (3
point kit). Detachable Backhoe attachment with - Swing arc of 180°, Digging depth greater than
96",Diggingdepth, 2ft. flat bottom greater than 96", Diggingdepth, 8ft. flat bottom greater than
75", 2 Yearor 1500 hour full warranty, and Turf tires - to be installed on the tractor prior to
dehvery. Pioneer Equipment Company declined to submit a quote due to Taft College being
outside their service area. Bertchold Equipment Company was the lowest quote.

Terms (if applicable^

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $35,721.25

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These funds are in the FY 20/21 Budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 17,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

2"^^ Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revisions

Background:

The following Board Policies have been reviewed and revised as advised by the CCLCPoHcy and
Procedure program to meet current legal requirements.

BP #2435 Evaluation of the Superintendent/President
BP #2735 Board Member Travel

BP #3410 Nondiscrimination

BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment

BP #3518 Child Abuse Reporting
BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct

BP #7330 Communicable Disease - Employees

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 24,2021

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the request for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

1. BIOL 2265 Human Pathophysiology
2. BUSN 1536 Introduction to Exporting

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24, 2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services ^ 1—

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 24, 2021

Title of Board Item: Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Equalization

Background;

Taft College annually reviews and adjusts student-housing fees based on facilities
condition and comparison to other community colleges in order to remain an affordable
college option for all students and be competitive with other community colleges. This
helps to recruit student athletes and other traditional students to attend Taft College.

For a few years there has been a difference in fees between the Ash Street and Cougar
Dorms due to the aging infrastructure of the Cougar Dorms. 2020-21 has seen
significant improvement of the Cougar Dorms through HVAC replacement, painting,
tile, and furniture projects. These projects, along with the preferred location on campus
near the new student center, warrants and increase in fees for the Cougar Dorms.
Accordingly, it is requested that the Board ofTrustees approve equalization of the fees
between the Ash Street and Cougar Dorms. The 2020-21 Ash Street ResidenceHall
Room and Board Fee is $3,324 per semester, and no increase is proposed. The 2020-21
Cougar Dorms Residence Hall Room and Board Fee is $3,126per semester.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed 2021-2022 Residence
Hall Room & Board Fee of $3,324.00 per semester for both dorms.

Terms (if applicable): The fee will be effective for the 2021-2022 academic year.

Expense (if applicable); Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Slight increase in revenues due to the Cougar Dorm fee equalization.

Approved: L ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 10,2021

Submitted by: Jessica Grimes and Susan Groveman

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Approval of Advertising Campaigns for CTEPrograms w/ 23ABC KERO and Tumto23.com

Background:

Toincrease enrollment in TaftCollege CTE Programs, targetingremote and displaced
populations within the WestKernCommunity College District service area and beyond is
key as in offering education to those whowant to re-skill, up-skill, and/or change careers.
The contract with 23 ABC KERO and Tumto23.com helps us do just that by expanding our
reach to remote populations can be hard to reach as they often rely on "traditional media"
to stay informed, including television, radio, and newspaper. Moreover, social and digital
media are generally preferred by populations who are able to afford access to the Internet
and who usually have smart phones. Reaching out to these students is a priority in the
ongoing effort to address those who have become unemployed and under-employed owing
to the pandemic.

In addition, comiecting with prospective students at the right time, with tlieright
messaging, and tiirough tlieir preferred communications channels will drive enrollment
over time. Consistent and frequent messaging about the features and benefits of Taft
College CTE Programs. By using television, digitalbanner advertising, interviews, and ads
to consistentiy advertise our programs, it will increaseawareness, and thus, help to drive
up enrollment where CTE programs are vital to the localeconomy and to helping our
students who often have to juggle schooland providing for their families. This 12-montli
programming allows us to continue to reach our audience and to share the message of why
TaftCollege CTE programs will help them achieve their academic and career goals.

Terms (if applicable):
AprU 1,2021 - April 1,2022

Expense (if applicable^
$9,800

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Guided Pathways

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

March 16,2021

Severo Balason, VP of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Campus Kaizen Master Hosted Services Agreement for Taft College

Background:

Campus Kaizen will provide the District with Guardian Case Management software
which will provide a tool for student conduct and case management for the District. Their
browser-based toolwould, among other things, allow us to track investigations from start
to finish. It can also be used by other departments to manage whatever caseload they
have regarding grievances,disability services,duty round logs, residence life,attendance
issues, academic integrity, behavioral intervention, and Title IX. It can query Banner, so
student information can be instantly populated. The license covers the entire institution,
from one user to hundreds of users, and access to various areas of the software can be
locked down so that only those who need to see or access certain information will have
permissions.

From a campus safety standpoint, this would greatly aid in Title IX day-to-day incident
investigations-and reporting by Campus Safety Director and Officers.

Terms (if applicable):

The annual license fee is $4,500, plus an initial set-up fee of $3,500.

Expense (if applicable);

The total cost is $8,000, which includes the one-time $3,500 set-up fee.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):

The fiscal impact is $8,000 and will be funded out of the 2020-2021 RTTA (Rural
Technology Technical Assistance) grant funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24,2021

Submitted by: Jessica Grimes

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Aprill4,2021

Title of Board Item:

Approval ofDr. Tyrone Holmes asa Speaker during the Fall In-service

Background:

Dr. Tyrone Holmes has over twenty years of experience speaking on diversity, equity, and
inclusion ateducational and corporate institutions, including San Diego State University,
San Jose University, and University of Missouri. His expertise lies inpromoting powerful
connections among various groups by helping organizations uncover unconscious biases
andcultural misunderstandings so thatthey can better serve an increasingly diverse
student population, thereby improving student success by strengthening how staff can
work together toward facilitating a sense ofbelonging among all constituent groups.

Dr. Holmes, a former college professor, isparticularly qualified to speak on these issues
with the goal of bridging gaps where there are perceived differences to help provide clarity,
resources, and tools onhowwecanwork together onfurthering our college mission aswe
where cultural competence can help students achieve their career and educational goals.
His presentation is designed to be interactive, inclusive, and invitational that will lead
toward a greaterxmderstanding and awareness.

Moreover, in the enclosed contract. Dr. Holmes has included aclause adjusting the format
of tiie presentation to fit our needs—he is able to present virtually orin-person.

Terms fif applicable^:

August 16-20,2021

Expense (if applicable):

$7,500

Fiscal Impact IncludingSource of Funds fifapplicable):
Equal Employment Opportunity Funds and District Funding

Approved: 0L.i2. l y
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 14, 2021

Severo Balason, VP of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

CommonLook Software PDF Remediation and Accessibility Services for Taft College Website

Background:

CorrmionLook is a global leader in electronic document accessibility. They will provide software
products and professional services to Taft College enabling faster, more cost-efficient, and more
reliable processes for achieving compliance with the leading PDF and document accessibility
standards, including WCAG, PDF/UA, and Section508. CommonLookSoftware's procurement
would help the institution remain in compliance with mandated accessibility standards.

Terms (if applicable):

The subscription fee is $5,384.32.

Expense (if applicable):

The subscription fee is $5,384.32.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal impact is $5,384.32 for the subscription. CommonLook Software will be funded
out of the Guided Pathways grant budget.

Approved: •JU-
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 11, 2021

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; AprillS, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Dr. Frank Harris III for presentation entitled 'Employing Culturally Affirming
and Equity-Minded Teaching and Learning Practices to Advance Institutional Equity"

Background:

Dr. Frank Harris IIIis a professor ofpostsecondary education and co-director of the
Community College Equity Assessment lab atSan Diego State University. He isbest known for
his expertise inracial inequality inpostsecondary education and has made important
contributions to knowledge aboutcollege studentdevelopment and thesocial construction of
gender and race in collegecontexts.

Dr. Harris will present May 25,2021 from 9:30-ll:00am a live webinar entitled 'Employing
Culturally Affirming and Equity-Minded Teaching and Learning Practices toAdvance
Institutional Equity.' This webinar will beavailable for all faculty and staff.

Terms (if applicable):

May 25, 2021

Expense fif applicable):

$4000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This will bepaid from tlie CVHEC grant.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels/Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

March 23,2021

Terri Smith

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

NetLink Loader (pay station kiosk) Service Contract

Background:

This isa renewal service contract with, C. A. Reding for thepay station kiosk located in the
library. The kiosk allows students to add funds to their account inorder to print from library
computers or their own devices.

Terms (if applicable^:

June 26, 2021 - June 25,2022

Expense (if applicable^:

$1,675.00

FiscalImpact Including Source of Funds (if applicable^;

This itemisincluded in the library's 2021/2022 budget

Approved: C ^ ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU5,2021

Submitted by: Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Approval of"Education Matters" Sponsorship for CTE Programs w/Sinclair Broadcast Group
and KBAK/KBFX

Background:

To increase eriroUment in Taft College CTE Programs, this digital program will target remote
and displaced populations withinthe West Kem Community College District service areaand
beyond. The college will offer education to those who want tore-skill, up-skill, and/or change
careers. This "Education Matters" sponsorship contract withSinclair Broadcast Group and
KBAK/KBFX will help us tosystematically conununicate withremote populations who often
rely on"traditional media" to stay informed, including television. Moreover, social and digital
media are generallypreferred by populations who can afford access to the Internet and who
usually have smart phones. Reaching outtothese students isa top priority in the effort tohelp
those whoareunemployed or under-employed due to theongoing pandemic.

Through promotional announcements, social media posts, banner advertising, andbroadcast
spots, the college will continuously deliver messagingabout the features and benefitsof Taft
College CTE Programs, aswell ascritical registration timelines, through television, desktop,
AND mobile. These efforts will increase awareness and help to drive up enrollment where
CTE programs are vital to \he local economy. Theflexibility ofour CTE programshelps our
studentswho oftenhave to juggle school and providingfor Uieir families. TWs 4-month
sponsorship allows us to reach our audience through multiple means and sharemessages
of why Taft College CTE Programs will help them achieve their academic and career goals.

Terms (if applicable):
May 1,2021 - September 1,2021

Expense (if applicable):

$20,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Strong Workforce-Local

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051291 03/09/2021  A00248932Abtech                         I0064285        2012047   12725   421     6414    67900       84,789.55 
78051292 03/09/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0064290        68633994  11000   113     5644    67801          658.63 
78051293 03/09/2021  A00200043American Express               I0064273        11005022  11000   000     7211    00000        4,351.48 
78051294 03/09/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0064256        584878    31000   423     5971    69100            3.41 
78051295 03/09/2021  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0064281        FAC50218  11000   205     5641    12042        1,142.00 
78051296 03/09/2021  A00308113Central Cal Surveys, LLC       I0064288        990       11000   431     5631    65100          475.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          750.00 
78051297 03/09/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064283        1145686   12745   421     4310    67900        1,139.37 
78051298 03/09/2021  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0064261        00333392  12571   411     5985    67300           30.00 
78051299 03/09/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0064265        PAY  REQ  42351   000     6211    71003      834,417.32 
78051300 03/09/2021  A00200238Department of Justice          I0064259        487020    12551   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200            8.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200            8.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200            8.00 
                                                                                       33591   310     5985    69200            8.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                             I0064260        491361    11000   358     5985    62100           27.20 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    69990            1.60 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    70990            3.20 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           49.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69610           32.00 
78051300 03/09/2021  A00200238Department of Justice          I0064260        491361    31000   423     5985    69100           32.00 
78051301 03/09/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0064279        62719488  12560   223     4311    60103            7.51 
78051302 03/09/2021  A00313464GTSimulators by Global Techn   I0064262        24629     12658   226     4311    71002       96,008.05 
78051303 03/09/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064269        89318721  12651   205     4311    12042        1,740.18 
78051304 03/09/2021  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0064267        34060212  11000   431     4310    65100          330.12 
                                                             I0064268        340602/1  11000   431     4310    65100          293.41 
78051305 03/09/2021  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0064287        13918149  12745   421     5980    67900          226.30 
78051306 03/09/2021  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0064258        016811    11000   431     5631    65100           87.50 
78051307 03/09/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0064264        583022    11000   431     4310    69200          116.98 
                                                             I0064266        583023    11000   431     4312    65100          154.27 
                                                             I0064277        583384    11000   431     4310    69200           60.92 
78051308 03/09/2021  A00202334Linder Backflow Service        I0064275        22921     11000   431     5632    65100          598.00 
78051309 03/09/2021  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0064276        2497033   31000   423     4310    69100        4,829.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           63.13 
78051310 03/09/2021  A00304890OSAP                           I0064282        102920    11000   205     5210    12042          150.00 
78051311 03/09/2021  A00313624Pacific Torch & Regulator      I0064271        3255      12560   223     4311    60103          120.00 
                                                             I0064284        3252      12560   223     4311    60103          209.00 
78051312 03/09/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064292        27938149  33429   310     4410    69250          588.65 
78051313 03/09/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064270        083120    31000   423     7130    69100       13,920.00 
78051314 03/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064272        1241      11000   223     5970    60103          689.62 
78051315 03/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064274        0348      12000   303     7605    73200           45.02 
78051316 03/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064280        0865      12000   207     4311    09565          106.07 
78051317 03/09/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0064289        030421    12427   210     7601    73200        6,055.27 
78051318 03/09/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064257        438681    11000   431     4310    69200           22.60 
                                                             I0064263        438983    11000   431     4310    65100           13.34 
                                                             I0064278        439276    11000   431     6120    65500          129.79 
                                                             I0064286        439357    11000   431     6120    65500           25.48 
78051319 03/09/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064291        3481111   33429   310     4410    69250          670.67 
78051320 03/15/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0064311        0125208   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051321 03/15/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0064319        17769002  33429   310     4410    69250          113.87 
                                                             I0064340        17769102  32000   422     4410    69400          205.91 
78051322 03/15/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0064294        67078717  11000   113     5644    67801          703.08 
78051323 03/15/2021  A00200052AP Architects                  I0064318        11786     42350   000     5510    71003        7,807.29 
78051324 03/15/2021  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0064325        0121744   12745   421     5980    67900          125.00 
78051325 03/15/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0064327        18563330  42351   000     6414    71003       10,050.65 
78051326 03/15/2021  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0064313        030321    11000   209     4311    04014           31.08 
                                                             I0064349        030821    11000   209     4311    04014           33.39 
78051327 03/15/2021  A00274984Bogden, Steven D.              I0064296        021621    12532   351     4310    64900          315.78 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900           94.74 
                                                                                       12532   351     7603    73200          157.89 
78051328 03/15/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064307        021821    35000   000     5890    69700          104.73 
78051329 03/15/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064323        030421    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78051330 03/15/2021  A00321124CareerSafe, LLC                I0064302        CS-40922  12560   223     5645    09565          100.00 
78051331 03/15/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064345        8529445   12725   421     6412    67900        1,348.65 
                                                             I0064346        8760171   12495   319     6415    61900        1,465.40 
78051332 03/15/2021  A00310169Clark, Rufus B.                I0064337        03012021  11999   000     7412    73900          182.00 
78051333 03/15/2021  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0064297        021621    12532   351     7603    73200           25.00 
                                                             I0064298        012521    12532   351     4410    64900        1,280.28 
                                                                                       12532   351     4310    64900          842.48 
78051334 03/15/2021  A00319216Digital Theatre (US) LLC       I0064324        INV-1821  12720   421     5642    67900        1,881.25 
78051335 03/15/2021  A00300970Eckhardt, Nicholas J.          I0064335        03082021  11999   000     7412    73900          644.00 
78051336 03/15/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0064329        80190879  32000   422     4410    69400           97.74 
78051337 03/15/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0064350        2021-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       14,796.75 
78051338 03/15/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064351        77000228  11000   431     5840    65700        1,016.40 
78051339 03/15/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064352        022821    11000   431     5840    65700          807.74 
78051340 03/15/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064317        V740168   11000   205     6415    12042        1,749.00 
                                                             I0064342        90105764  11000   352     4310    69619           89.80 
                                                             I0064343        90102261  35000   360     6412    67701        2,839.98 
78051341 03/15/2021  A00302718Husch Blackwell LLP            I0064347        2956041   12582   301     5645    67800        6,000.00 
78051342 03/15/2021  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0064339        MAR 21    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78051343 03/15/2021  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0064326        254652    11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78051344 03/15/2021  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0064321        101220    11000   205     4310    12042          297.76 
78051345 03/15/2021  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0064320        37        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78051346 03/15/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064331        15349470  12401   353     4310    64600          493.12 
78051347 03/15/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064305        030421    35000   000     5830    69700          102.07 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700           87.42 
78051348 03/15/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064334        030321    12560   223     5830    09565          409.55 
78051349 03/15/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064354        021221    11000   431     5830    65700        7,585.65 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991          852.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          704.85 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          704.85 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          704.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800           94.78 
78051350 03/15/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0064309        INV00350  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78051351 03/15/2021  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0064301        992077    12495   319     5643    61900          899.00 
                                                                                       12495   319     5643    61900        1,200.00 
78051352 03/15/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0064322        667       11000   432     5632    67703          190.00 
78051353 03/15/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064348        122420    11000   306     4310    49306            4.00 
78051354 03/15/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0064353        112456    11000   431     5820    65700        5,088.24 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          296.63 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          125.83 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          125.83 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          125.83 
78051355 03/15/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0064310        MAR 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,278.10 
78051356 03/15/2021  A00200406Student Aid Commission         I0064314        2020      12000   000     5110    64600           67.35 
78051357 03/15/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064328        27939392  32000   422     4410    69400          470.54 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           94.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          226.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.94 
78051358 03/15/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0064295        031321    39000   314     5840    64991           56.30 
78051359 03/15/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0064315        21-070    11000   432     4312    65100            5.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100           71.00 
                                                                                       35827   357     5632    69700           79.00 
78051360 03/15/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064355        082420    31000   423     7130    69100       14,460.00 
78051361 03/15/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064299        1083      11000   352     4310    69610           36.47 
78051362 03/15/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064300        1121      11000   352     5940    69610           18.60 
78051363 03/15/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064316        1130      11000   352     4310    69617          557.68 
78051364 03/15/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0064338        02232021  11999   000     7412    73900        2,141.00 
78051365 03/15/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064336        439502    11000   431     4310    65300           11.78 
                                                             I0064341        438995    12560   223     4310    09565           15.54 
78051366 03/15/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0064333        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          660.34 
78051367 03/15/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0064306        FEB 21    35000   000     5633    69700          190.00 
78051368 03/15/2021  A00266450USBank                         I0064293        1732576   43000   000     7120    72100      393,443.48 
78051369 03/15/2021  A00320884Valbridge Property Advisors    I0064312        CA08-21-  11000   401     5510    67200        5,500.00 
78051370 03/15/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064344        98741797  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78051371 03/15/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064308        030521    35000   000     5810    69700           65.74 
78051372 03/15/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064332        03/05/21  11000   431     5810    65700          149.72 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           27.59 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.07 
78051373 03/15/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064330        80362518  11000   352     4310    69610           26.32 
78051374 03/15/2021  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0064303        70273250  11000   352     4316    69610           50.10 
                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801           75.43 
78051375 03/15/2021  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0064304        34-20876  11000   301     4310    64500          111.46 
78051376 03/16/2021  A00308117Abernathy, Madeline G.         S0050976                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051377 03/16/2021  A00265338Almaguer, Ivette               S0051093                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78051378 03/16/2021  A00312918Alvarado Sebresos, Karenza A   S0051001                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78051379 03/16/2021  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0050998                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051380 03/16/2021  A00309574Amador, Caren Y.               S0050989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051381 03/16/2021  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0050944                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051382 03/16/2021  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          S0051080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051383 03/16/2021  A00288405Andrews, Tyrone A.             S0051050                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051384 03/16/2021  A00096452Arellano De Contreras, Maria   S0051079                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78051385 03/16/2021  A00314558Arreola Cruz, Osiris D.        S0050928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051386 03/16/2021  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0051007                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051387 03/16/2021  A00313887Avina, Miguel A.               S0050921                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051388 03/16/2021  A00297553Barbour, Ashley C.             S0051062                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051389 03/16/2021  A00282936Barboza Alonso, Fernando       S0051112                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051390 03/16/2021  A00314564Bassett-Graves, Miles M.       S0050929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051391 03/16/2021  A00312321Benitez, Ismael D.             S0051000                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78051392 03/16/2021  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0050896                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051393 03/16/2021  A00316925Bowling, Bryce A.              S0050958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051394 03/16/2021  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0050887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051395 03/16/2021  A00269563Bravo, Jesse L.                S0051098                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78051396 03/16/2021  A00318542Brown, Darius N.               S0050905                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051397 03/16/2021  A00316148Burgess, Emma G.               S0050945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051398 03/16/2021  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0050900                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051399 03/16/2021  A00313905Calderon, Leeanna N.           S0050923                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051400 03/16/2021  A00317409Camargo, Vanessa M.            S0050885                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051401 03/16/2021  A00272523Cameron, Courtney N.           S0051102                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051402 03/16/2021  A00306470Campos, Martin A.              S0051040                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051403 03/16/2021  A00307522Carrillo, Liliana N.           S0050968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051404 03/16/2021  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0050988                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051405 03/16/2021  A00307388Casillas, Britney              S0051049                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051406 03/16/2021  A00314578Castellanos, Rafael            S0050930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051407 03/16/2021  A00289798Castillo, Michelle D.          S0051054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051408 03/16/2021  A00294452Castillo, Nicholas E.          S0051059                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051409 03/16/2021  A00308773Castro, Selene                 S0050978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051410 03/16/2021  A00317978Certuche, Lillie M.            S0050895                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051411 03/16/2021  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0050960                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051412 03/16/2021  A00308839Chauhan, Sidney P.             S0050980                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051413 03/16/2021  A00308777Chauhan, Surinder P.           S0050979                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051414 03/16/2021  A00255100Chavez, Juan                   S0051090                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051415 03/16/2021  A00313883Chocoteco, Jennifer            S0050919                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051416 03/16/2021  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0050965                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051417 03/16/2021  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0050916                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051418 03/16/2021  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0051076                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051419 03/16/2021  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0051070                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051420 03/16/2021  A00313562Contreras, Joselin A.          S0051008                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051421 03/16/2021  A00273378Cooper, Garrett C.             S0051104                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051422 03/16/2021  A00305225Corona Martinez, Jasmin        S0051024                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051423 03/16/2021  A00242002Craig, Morgan K.               S0051087                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051424 03/16/2021  A00306646Craig, Samantha L.             S0051043                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051425 03/16/2021  A00313508Cruz, Kendria M.               S0051004                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051426 03/16/2021  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0051074                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051427 03/16/2021  A00302726Dauven, Priscilla A.           S0051009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051428 03/16/2021  A00305320Davis, Mckenzie G.             S0051027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051429 03/16/2021  A00318554De La Corte, Joseph A.         S0050906                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051430 03/16/2021  A00314598Desiderio, Liszeth             S0050931                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051431 03/16/2021  A00289645Dodds, Shannen                 S0051053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051432 03/16/2021  A00301486Donate, Doralis                S0051072                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051433 03/16/2021  A00315690Du, My V.                      S0050938                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051434 03/16/2021  A00308098Espinoza, Elijah J.            S0050975                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051435 03/16/2021  A00309914Espinoza, Nancy                S0050992                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051436 03/16/2021  A00313570Ferguson, Ryann N.             S0050913                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78051437 03/16/2021  A00286261Flores, Andrea                 S0051113                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051438 03/16/2021  A00305527Flores, Julisa I.              S0051034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051439 03/16/2021  A00314369Forthman, Arianna M.           S0050927                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051440 03/16/2021  A00310215Franks, Jake W.                S0050994                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051441 03/16/2021  A00316918Galarza, Ernesto T.            S0050956                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051442 03/16/2021  A00305394Garcia, Daisy G.               S0051028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051443 03/16/2021  A00308240Garcia, Natalie E.             S0050977                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051444 03/16/2021  A00310088Garcia Cruz, Juliet            S0050993                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051445 03/16/2021  A00318475Garza, Andres A.               S0050903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051446 03/16/2021  A00234234Garza, Micaela I.              S0051086                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051447 03/16/2021  A00306594Ghata, Jessica                 S0051042                  11000           9526                   940.00 
78051448 03/16/2021  A00305400Gomez, Enrique C.              S0051029                  11000           9526                   244.00 
78051449 03/16/2021  A00305605Gonzalez, Guadalupe            S0051037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051450 03/16/2021  A00303782Gonzalez, Raven M.             S0051016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051451 03/16/2021  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0050902                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051452 03/16/2021  A00313611Gonzalez, Rigoberto G.         S0050914                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051453 03/16/2021  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0050962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051454 03/16/2021  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0050963                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051455 03/16/2021  A00314630Gutierrez, Marivel             S0050932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051456 03/16/2021  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0051021                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051457 03/16/2021  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0050943                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051458 03/16/2021  A00286740Hansen, Heather N.             S0051114                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051459 03/16/2021  A00033490Hardy, Lee A.                  S0051078                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051460 03/16/2021  A00292469Hartman, Jamie L.              S0051057                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051461 03/16/2021  A00275461Hartman, Jessica E.            S0051105                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051462 03/16/2021  A00311359Heath, Kristin M.              S0050997                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051463 03/16/2021  A00313549Henderson, Jacqueline A.       S0051006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051464 03/16/2021  A00317720Heppner, Natalie S.            S0050890                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051465 03/16/2021  A00300083Heraldez Sotelo, Daniela       S0051068                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051466 03/16/2021  A00318491Hernandez, Andrew N.           S0050904                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051467 03/16/2021  A00309223Hernandez, Angelita            S0050984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051468 03/16/2021  A00318411Hernandez, Erika L.            S0050897                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051469 03/16/2021  A00313907Herndon, Gabriel E.            S0050924                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051470 03/16/2021  A00292454Hillan, Kaleb L.               S0051056                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051471 03/16/2021  A00303767Hoffmann, Kaila B.             S0051015                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78051472 03/16/2021  A00318927Holt, Mya L.                   S0050912                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051473 03/16/2021  A00272785Howard, Susan R.               S0051103                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051474 03/16/2021  A00266819Hudson, Donald K.              S0051095                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051475 03/16/2021  A00307804Hutchins, Joseph M.            S0050971                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051476 03/16/2021  A00316944Jenkins, Liam M.               S0050959                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051477 03/16/2021  A00314644Joplin, Tabitha L.             S0050933                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051478 03/16/2021  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0050925                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051479 03/16/2021  A00313548Kim, Hana L.                   S0051005                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051480 03/16/2021  A00306420Kinsella, Jennifer L.          S0051039                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051481 03/16/2021  A00318449Kintner, Makayla G.            S0050901                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051482 03/16/2021  A00316529Kropp, Hannah R.               S0050951                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051483 03/16/2021  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0050999                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051484 03/16/2021  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0051063                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051485 03/16/2021  A00315913Lee, Shelby S.                 S0050939                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051486 03/16/2021  A00310877Leon, Jazmin                   S0050996                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051487 03/16/2021  A00318424Lewis, Janessa R.              S0050899                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051488 03/16/2021  A00313639Locke, Trinity R.              S0050915                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051489 03/16/2021  A00316156Lopez, Adamari                 S0050946                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051490 03/16/2021  A00270490Lopez, Gabriela T.             S0051100                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051491 03/16/2021  A00305564Lopez, Jennifer                S0051036                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051492 03/16/2021  A00318719Lopez, Melena                  S0050909                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051493 03/16/2021  A00315180Lowrimore, Ashley G.           S0050937                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051494 03/16/2021  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0050910                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051495 03/16/2021  A00317824Malone, Elizabeth M.           S0050891                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051496 03/16/2021  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0050954                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051497 03/16/2021  A00303754Martinez, Ely M.               S0051012                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051498 03/16/2021  A00263891Martinez Ceballos, Diego A.    S0051092                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051499 03/16/2021  A00270355Marzett, Crystal L.            S0051099                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051500 03/16/2021  A00308056Mears, Logan A.                S0050973                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051501 03/16/2021  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0050966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051502 03/16/2021  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0050942                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78051503 03/16/2021  A00315083Mendoza, Destiny A.            S0050936                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051504 03/16/2021  A00306716Menjivar, Josue E.             S0051044                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78051505 03/16/2021  A00313739Meren, Spencer M.              S0050918                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051506 03/16/2021  A00307030Minthorn, Casey J.             S0051047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051507 03/16/2021  A00307817Miranda Cota, Jordan           S0050972                  11000           9526                    79.00 
78051508 03/16/2021  A00307557Mireles, Isaias                S0050969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051509 03/16/2021  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0050947                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051510 03/16/2021  A00294910Morales, Isabel                S0051061                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051511 03/16/2021  A00230005Morse, Rachel E.               S0051084                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051512 03/16/2021  A00305116Mossman, Hannah R.             S0051022                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051513 03/16/2021  A00317217Munoz, Ralph                   S0050964                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051514 03/16/2021  A00267728Munoz, Veronica H.             S0051097                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051515 03/16/2021  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0051065                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051516 03/16/2021  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0050967                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051517 03/16/2021  A00305711Navarro, Elizabeth A.          S0051038                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051518 03/16/2021  A00308066Niutupuivaha, Janae T.         S0050974                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051519 03/16/2021  A00317532Ochoa, Anthony M.              S0050888                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051520 03/16/2021  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0051077                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051521 03/16/2021  A00305533Olejnik, Abygail K.            S0051035                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78051522 03/16/2021  A00315977Ortega, Fabian                 S0050940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051523 03/16/2021  A00302041Ortega, Kelly M.               S0051073                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051524 03/16/2021  A00305231Ortiz, Arelie                  S0051025                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051525 03/16/2021  A00309035Ortiz, Britney                 S0050983                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051526 03/16/2021  A00305457Patel, Aneri                   S0051030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051527 03/16/2021  A00306569Patterson, Joeie L.            S0051041                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051528 03/16/2021  A00309344Pau-De Santos, Lauren K.       S0050987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051529 03/16/2021  A00316921Paz, Arelie                    S0050957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051530 03/16/2021  A00305459Perez, Alicia                  S0051031                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051531 03/16/2021  A00251899Perez, Celene                  S0051089                  11000           9526                    70.00 
78051532 03/16/2021  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0050982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051533 03/16/2021  A00315979Perez, Kamie A.                S0050941                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051534 03/16/2021  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               S0050981                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051535 03/16/2021  A00309626Prieto, Emily E.               S0050990                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051536 03/16/2021  A00316582Prieto Vilcapoma, Gabriel S.   S0050955                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051537 03/16/2021  A00294725Ramos, Adrianna                S0051060                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051538 03/16/2021  A00267553Ramos, Nancy                   S0051096                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051539 03/16/2021  A00317854Randhawa, Harinder S.          S0050892                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051540 03/16/2021  A00316495Raygoza Solorzano, Teresa D.   S0050950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051541 03/16/2021  A00318569Reid, Matthew G.               S0050907                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051542 03/16/2021  A00309300Renteria, Yesenia              S0050986                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051543 03/16/2021  A00279137Richards, Robin A.             S0051106                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051544 03/16/2021  A00313886Rios, Luis A.                  S0050920                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051545 03/16/2021  A00310278Robins, Bradley E.             S0050995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051546 03/16/2021  A00294451Rodriguez, Magali N.           S0051058                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051547 03/16/2021  A00318658Rodriguez, Sophia C.           S0050908                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051548 03/16/2021  A00248119Rolls, Mersadies M.            S0051088                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051549 03/16/2021  A00306923Rosales Peregrina, Alejandra   S0051045                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051550 03/16/2021  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0051026                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051551 03/16/2021  A00059739Rouse, David                   S0051075                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051552 03/16/2021  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0050991                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051553 03/16/2021  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0051101                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051554 03/16/2021  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0051085                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051555 03/16/2021  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0051023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051556 03/16/2021  A00314720Sanchez, Jose F.               S0050934                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051557 03/16/2021  A00279972Sanchez, Learsy A.             S0051109                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051558 03/16/2021  A00317921Sanchez, Victor L.             S0050893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051559 03/16/2021  A00288865Sanchez, Yajaira J.            S0051051                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051560 03/16/2021  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0051011                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051561 03/16/2021  A00314723Saucedo, Faith G.              S0050935                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051562 03/16/2021  A00224464Schmidt, Nicolas R.            S0051083                  11000           9526                   223.00 
78051563 03/16/2021  A00317425Siefert, Gavyn P.              S0050886                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051564 03/16/2021  A00280444Skeels, Sarah F.               S0051110                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051565 03/16/2021  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0050952                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051566 03/16/2021  A00305490Solorzano, Vincent J.          S0051032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051567 03/16/2021  A00316479Soto, Luis M.                  S0050949                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051568 03/16/2021  A00298132Steele, Hailey J.              S0051064                  11000           9526                    32.00 
78051569 03/16/2021  A00281195Stiles, Liam D.                S0051111                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78051570 03/16/2021  A00318419Stromberg, Juliana             S0050898                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051571 03/16/2021  A00258253Stuart, Susana R.              S0051091                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78051572 03/16/2021  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0051067                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051573 03/16/2021  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0051010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051574 03/16/2021  A00303757Toro, Isabella A.              S0051013                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051575 03/16/2021  A00313058Turner, Jordyn A.              S0051002                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78051576 03/16/2021  A00266187Turrubiates, Magdalena         S0051094                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051577 03/16/2021  A00279239Uriarte, Javier A.             S0051107                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051578 03/16/2021  A00298733Urioste, Cheryl D.             S0051066                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051579 03/16/2021  A00300110Van Roekel, Jackson C.         S0051069                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051580 03/16/2021  A00289538Van Winkle, Makenzie L.        S0051052                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051581 03/16/2021  A00309294Vargas Gonzalez, Andrea S.     S0050985                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051582 03/16/2021  A00317972Vasquez, Jesus A.              S0050894                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051583 03/16/2021  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0050889                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051584 03/16/2021  A00304862Vazquez, Joshua J.             S0051020                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051585 03/16/2021  A00304195Velazquez, Ernesto             S0051019                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78051586 03/16/2021  A00307727Velez, Hector A.               S0050970                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051587 03/16/2021  A00303922Villasenor, Makayla D.         S0051017                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051588 03/16/2021  A00307057Walker, Erika R.               S0051048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051589 03/16/2021  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0051014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051590 03/16/2021  A00218933Webb, Kristen M.               S0051082                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78051591 03/16/2021  A00036413Webster, Korine                S0051081                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051592 03/16/2021  A00290432Wescott, Mckenlee A.           S0051055                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051593 03/16/2021  A00318905White, Emmaleigh D.            S0050911                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051594 03/16/2021  A00305509White, Ethan D.                S0051033                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051595 03/16/2021  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0051003                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051596 03/16/2021  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0050917                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051597 03/16/2021  A00316975Wilson, Christian L.           S0050961                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051598 03/16/2021  A00314176Womack, Nicholas L.            S0050926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051599 03/16/2021  A00300954Wongwaigoon, Suphawit          S0051071                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78051600 03/16/2021  A00303979Workman, Briana D.             S0051018                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051601 03/16/2021  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0051046                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051602 03/16/2021  A00316223Zagal Hernandez, Emily         S0050948                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051603 03/16/2021  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0051108                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051604 03/16/2021  A00316565Zimmermann, Amber L.           S0050953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051605 03/16/2021  A00313888Zuniga, Juan R.                S0050922                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78051606 03/23/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0064406        19585     11000   431     4312    65500          198.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          212.36 
78051607 03/23/2021  A00296413Alkorin, Baghdad M.            I0064401        031621    12745   421     5980    67900           99.00 
78051608 03/23/2021  A00283875Aquino, Isidro                 I0064384        03012021  11999   000     7412    73900           19.25 
78051609 03/23/2021  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0064398        APR 21    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78051610 03/23/2021  A00293035Bespalov, Oleg                 I0064356        021721    11000   110     5415    66003        6,000.00 
78051611 03/23/2021  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0064388        03/16/21  11000   209     4311    09011           53.18 
78051612 03/23/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0064424        23426     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78051613 03/23/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0064416        19855     11000   432     4316    65100          217.49 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           39.10 
78051614 03/23/2021  A00309722Bucks Landscape Materials an   I0064418        109744    11000   431     6120    65500        2,934.66 
78051615 03/23/2021  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0064405        75295     12745   421     4310    67900        5,101.20 
78051616 03/23/2021  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0064361        2021-030  11000   401     5510    67200        2,145.00 
                                                             I0064378        2021-044  11000   401     5510    67200        3,315.00 
78051617 03/23/2021  A00260724Caver, Nicolas A.              I0064367        03012021  11999   000     7412    73900            2.00 
78051618 03/23/2021  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0064394        040721    11000   202     5710    60100          250.00 
78051619 03/23/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064387        1148920   11000   431     4310    65300        1,174.12 
78051620 03/23/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0064411        PAY  REQ  42351   000     6211    71003    1,061,105.94 
78051621 03/23/2021  A00320305CommonLook                     I0064379        9205374   12653   301     5642    63900       18,615.68 
78051622 03/23/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0064431        17496     11000   431     5850    65500          338.18 
78051623 03/23/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0064422        5914826   31000   423     4310    69100          146.28 
78051624 03/23/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0064383        7-289-59  11000   401     5940    67705           27.29 
78051625 03/23/2021  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0064428        9059439   11000   431     4312    65100          290.86 
78051626 03/23/2021  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0064425        24744106  11000   431     5632    65100          209.02 
                                                             I0064426        24744105  11000   431     5632    65100          128.79 
78051627 03/23/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0064393        62725531  12558   223     4311    09565          116.30 
78051628 03/23/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064420        13580222  31000   423     5840    69100           48.48 
78051629 03/23/2021  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0064380        041421    12000   303     5710    64300          100.00 
78051630 03/23/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0064386        2496017   11000   209     4311    04012           78.95 
                                                             I0064432        2487503   11000   209     4311    04012        1,010.51 
78051631 03/23/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064357        90504334  12651   205     4311    12042          658.72 
                                                             I0064358        90510105  12651   205     4311    12042        1,594.55 
                                                             I0064359        90446183  12651   205     4311    12042        2,110.83 
                                                             I0064381        90184296  11000   205     4311    12042          845.91 
                                                             I0064389        90842910  11000   205     4311    12042          956.58 
                                                             I0064407        86226146  11000   205     4311    12042        1,199.35 
78051632 03/23/2021  A00321028Hydraulic Controls, Inc.       I0064382        02392819  12560   223     4311    60103          515.90 
78051633 03/23/2021  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0064373        FEB 21    11000   110     5510    66003          900.00 
78051634 03/23/2021  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0064390        102387    11000   421     5911    67200          582.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051635 03/23/2021  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0064363        129205    11000   110     5940    66003        3,653.82 
78051636 03/23/2021  A00283088Mitchell, David T.             I0064385        03012021  11999   000     7412    73900           99.00 
78051637 03/23/2021  A00200594NCIAC                          I0064395        2021-67   11510   313     5210    63300          100.00 
78051638 03/23/2021  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0064412        36988     42351   000     5510    71002        1,120.00 
78051639 03/23/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064423        15453150  11000   431     4310    65100            9.44 
78051640 03/23/2021  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0064391        030821    11000   210     5710    20014           25.00 
78051641 03/23/2021  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0064430        20849901  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78051642 03/23/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064365        031221    35000   000     5830    69700          203.87 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700          224.08 
78051643 03/23/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064421        02/12/21  31000   423     5820    69100          562.66 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
78051644 03/23/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0064360        75583352  32000   422     4410    69400          346.01 
78051645 03/23/2021  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0064362        022121    42350   000     5430    71003        3,934.00 
78051646 03/23/2021  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0064400        N8764777  11000   411     5950    67300        1,018.20 
78051647 03/23/2021  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0064402        030421    12582   301     5510    67800          500.00 
78051648 03/23/2021  A00292807Russell, Gavin                 I0064366        03012021  11999   000     7412    73900          250.00 
78051649 03/23/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0064392        R-002702  11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
                                                             I0064397        R-002744  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78051650 03/23/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064369        27938856  32000   422     4410    69400          375.35 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          102.02 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           51.36 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.81 
                                                             I0064413        27938856  33429   310     4410    69250        1,823.18 
78051651 03/23/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0064408        02022021  11000   421     5912    67200        2,672.73 
78051652 03/23/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0064415        21-064    11000   301     5632    64500           35.50 
78051653 03/23/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064404        1021      12000   303     7608    73200          810.00 
78051654 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064368        1350      12720   421     4311    67900          140.77 
78051654 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064368        1350      12720   421     4311    67900          229.80 
78051655 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064370        0989      11000   210     4318    21056           37.45 
78051656 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064371        8578      12745   421     5940    67900          641.66 
78051657 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064372        1043      12000   318     4310    64800        1,715.57 
78051658 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064374        1238      11000   353     4310    64600        1,125.90 
78051659 03/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064396        1551      12720   421     4311    67900          572.23 
78051660 03/23/2021  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0064410        APR 21    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78051661 03/23/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064376        439524    11000   431     4310    65500            9.56 
                                                             I0064377        K39174    11000   431     4310    65100            4.69 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           12.43 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700           12.42 
                                                             I0064417        438191    11000   431     4310    69200           23.05 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700            6.41 
78051662 03/23/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0064433        43829689  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
78051662 03/23/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0064433        43829689  12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78051663 03/23/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064414        3740796   33429   310     4410    69250        1,774.10 
78051664 03/23/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0064399        APR 21    11000   412     3350    59100       20,955.20 
78051665 03/23/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064429        77573428  11000   431     4312    65100           66.21 
78051666 03/23/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064364        98744926  11000   357     5840    69700          162.65 
78051667 03/23/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064427        98741825  11000   431     5840    65100           89.95 
78051668 03/23/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0064403        88039685  11000   209     4311    19051        1,069.18 
78051669 03/23/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0064375        02282021  12603   125     7410    73100       69,386.00 
78051670 03/23/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064409        03-05-21  33428   310     5810    69200           28.83 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           28.82 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           28.78 
78051671 03/23/2021  A00286529West Side Family Health Care   I0064419        521K1427  12745   421     5980    67900          750.00 
78051672 03/24/2021  A00316555Adams, Jaime B.                S0051115                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051673 03/24/2021  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0051116                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051674 03/24/2021  A00063083Gilmore, Michael L.            S0051117                  11000           9526                    69.00 
78051675 03/24/2021  A00076790Matthews, Michele D.           S0051118                  11000           9526                    69.00 
78051676 03/24/2021  A00309895Shurbaji, Ahmed H.             S0051119                  11000           9526                 5,000.00 
78051677 03/24/2021  A00269813Teasdale, Abigail C.           S0051120                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78051678 03/29/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0064486        19616     11000   431     6120    65500          258.80 
                                                             I0064498        19662     11000   431     6120    65500          129.24 
78051679 03/29/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0064460        APR 21    11000   412     3350    59100       18,049.99 
78051680 03/29/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0064452        030221    12725   421     7601    73200        3,219.20 
78051681 03/29/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0064466        18593201  12720   421     4313    67900           59.83 
78051682 03/29/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064447        031921    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78051683 03/29/2021  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0064476        C-065689  33900   310     7130    69200        4,440.00 
78051684 03/29/2021  A00030566Campbell, Amie M.              I0064493        03152021  11999   000     7412    73900          138.00 
78051685 03/29/2021  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0064499        2021-054  11000   401     5510    67200        2,925.00 
78051686 03/29/2021  A00283035CCLC                           I0064485        11744     12720   221     5642    67900        3,965.00 
                                                                                       12477   203     5642    61200        1,276.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051687 03/29/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064440        93166156  11000   352     6415    69610          218.67 
                                                             I0064441        9383661   12720   421     6415    67900       56,155.98 
                                                                                       12720   421     4318    67900          463.31 
                                                                                       12720   421     5641    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0064488        9256722   11000   352     6415    69610          291.82 
                                                             I0064489        9250345   12720   421     6415    67900        6,985.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          251.64 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900          414.04 
78051688 03/29/2021  A00321303Central California Amateur A   I0064475        C-19-JCS  11000   352     5750    69616        2,650.00 
78051689 03/29/2021  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0064487        1003      11000   352     5750    69615        2,601.00 
78051690 03/29/2021  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0064496        612148    11000   431     4310    69800          117.93 
78051691 03/29/2021  A00200238Department of Justice          I0064443        496590    11000   352     5985    69610          196.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           98.00 
78051692 03/29/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0064497        069       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78051693 03/29/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064449        031021    11000   431     5840    65700           48.48 
78051694 03/29/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064450        030721    11000   431     5840    65700          142.08 
78051695 03/29/2021  A00307545Fulenwider, Zachary R.         I0064492        03152021  11999   000     7412    73900          182.00 
78051696 03/29/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0064451        6772058   11000   431     5840    65100          143.64 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,162.14 
78051697 03/29/2021  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0064434        041521    11000   225     5710    60300          275.00 
78051698 03/29/2021  A00269582Jiles, Michael L.              I0064490        33472330  11000   000     7211    00000          962.59 
78051699 03/29/2021  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0064436        31718     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78051700 03/29/2021  A00002482May, James P.                  I0064491        03162021  11999   000     7412    73900          264.17 
78051701 03/29/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0064458        IHH38033  42351   000     6414    71003          286.83 
78051701 03/29/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0064473        IHH38065  42351   000     6414    71003          134.68 
78051702 03/29/2021  A00256166Obeso Vents                    I0064459        413       32000   422     5632    69400          400.00 
78051703 03/29/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064437        16022230  11000   421     4310    67200          128.68 
                                                             I0064438        16021842  11000   421     4310    67200           52.55 
                                                             I0064439        15452354  11000   431     4310    65100          153.40 
                                                             I0064442        16121512  12551   353     4310    64600          548.87 
78051704 03/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064448        031621    11000   431     5830    65700        6,367.02 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991          494.67 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          398.23 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          398.23 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          398.24 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800           54.96 
78051705 03/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064468        03/16/21  31000   423     5820    69100          510.02 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.66 
78051706 03/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064474        031121    11000   431     5820    65700          969.79 
78051707 03/29/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0064445        76565257  31000   423     4310    69100           54.62 
78051708 03/29/2021  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0064471        134358    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78051709 03/29/2021  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0064483        I0021089  12000   311     6415    64200          870.87 
                                                                                       12000   311     6415    64200        2,796.84 
                                                                                       12000   311     6415    64200            0.01 
                                                                                       12000   311     6415    64200        2,789.90 
78051710 03/29/2021  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0064479        12248     11000   113     5632    67801          740.00 
78051711 03/29/2021  A00275444Seton                          I0064435        93462249  11000   113     4310    67801        1,324.22 
78051712 03/29/2021  A00321257Smith & Son Tire Inc.          I0064444        T-16649   11000   352     4312    69610          575.99 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500        1,151.98 
78051713 03/29/2021  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0064467        IN-00068  12720   421     6415    67900       56,762.86 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March-21 through 31-March-21 FY 20-21 
78051714 03/29/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064480        031221    31000   423     4321    69100           76.88 
78051715 03/29/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0064455        R-002703  33428   310     5880    69200           50.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           50.41 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           50.41 
78051716 03/29/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0064482        992749-0  11000   113     4310    67801           26.68 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           30.77 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           41.83 
78051717 03/29/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064464        27939926  33429   310     4410    69250          834.06 
                                                             I0064472        27939926  32000   422     4410    69400          545.53 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           83.86 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           50.24 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.82 
78051718 03/29/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064453        101920    31000   423     7130    69100          360.00 
78051719 03/29/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0064454        092120    31000   423     7130    69100        1,380.00 
78051720 03/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064477        1700      11000   421     5971    67200           90.00 
78051721 03/29/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064465        440046    11000   431     4310    69610           87.91 
                                                             I0064478        439611    11000   431     4310    65100           64.42 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           71.80 
                                                             I0064481        440023    11000   431     4310    69100           24.65 
78051722 03/29/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064463        3867603   33429   310     4410    69250          585.50 
78051723 03/29/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064470        77760267  11000   431     4312    65100           91.14 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           27.00 
78051724 03/29/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0064446        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          232.69 
78051725 03/29/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0064484        88039763  12725   421     4311    67900        3,623.47 
78051726 03/29/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064456        031021    33428   310     5810    69200           29.92 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           29.92 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           29.88 
78051727 03/29/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064462        03/10/21  11000   431     5810    65700          148.92 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           27.45 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.05 
78051728 03/29/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064494        032021    12560   223     5810    09565           70.70 
78051729 03/29/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0064457        27577     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
                                                             I0064461        27580     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78051730 03/29/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0064469        6449      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78051731 03/29/2021  A00272268Woodall, Natalie E.            I0064495        080520    12000   303     7605    73200          116.91 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         3,089,097.67 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         03/04/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056122    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $641.66   
               03/09/2021 A00200406  Student Aid Commission       P0056152    03/08/2021 03/08/2021              $67.35   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0056138    03/04/2021 03/04/2021           $6,055.27   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,764.28 
AOMEGA         03/03/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056109    03/01/2021 03/01/2021             $658.73   
               03/04/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056107    03/01/2021 03/01/2021           $1,594.54   
                                                                  P0056108    03/01/2021 03/01/2021           $2,176.31   
                                                                  P0056094    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,740.18   
               03/10/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056095    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,749.00     
                                                                  P0056139    03/05/2021 03/05/2021             $956.57   
               03/17/2021 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0056171    03/10/2021 03/10/2021              $24.69     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056175    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $868.20   
                                                                  P0056191    03/15/2021 03/15/2021           $2,514.96     
               03/29/2021 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0056256    03/29/2021 03/29/2021             $188.71     
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056257    03/29/2021 03/29/2021           $1,162.17     
               03/31/2021 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0056269    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $144.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,778.56 
BALKORIN       03/09/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056151    03/09/2021 03/09/2021             $548.87   
               03/10/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056110    03/01/2021 03/01/2021           $1,125.90   
               03/16/2021 A00248933  Abtech Systems, Inc.         P0056161    03/09/2021 03/09/2021           $4,859.13     
               03/29/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056215    03/22/2021 03/22/2021              $75.08   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,608.98 
DDURAN         03/03/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056119    03/03/2021 03/03/2021              $37.45   
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0056121    03/03/2021 03/03/2021              $25.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056133    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $117.60     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0056131    03/03/2021 03/03/2021              $50.00   
               03/04/2021 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0056129    03/03/2021 03/03/2021              $59.84   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056128    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $370.57   
                          A00319216  Digital Theatre (US) LLC     P0056132    03/03/2021 03/03/2021           $1,881.25   
               03/08/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056135    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $861.22     
               03/10/2021 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0056147    03/08/2021 03/08/2021              $50.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056159    03/09/2021 03/09/2021           $7,650.70   
               03/15/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056148    03/08/2021 03/08/2021          $60,939.30   
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0056061    02/18/2021 02/18/2021          $56,762.85   
               03/17/2021 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0056157    03/09/2021 03/09/2021             $250.00   
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0056192    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $275.00   
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0056155    03/09/2021 03/09/2021             $500.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056189    03/15/2021 03/15/2021             $572.23   
                          A00243211  Quicksilver Software, Inc.   P0056197    03/16/2021 03/16/2021           $6,800.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $137,203.01 
DHICKS         03/10/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056085    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $2,065.92   
               03/17/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0056172    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $130.04   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056173    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $205.41   
                          A00275444  Seton                        P0056174    03/10/2021 03/10/2021           $1,324.22   
               03/22/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0056116    03/02/2021 03/02/2021           $7,405.95     
               03/23/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056176    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $686.38     
               03/25/2021 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0056229    03/23/2021 03/23/2021              $84.73   
               03/27/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056243    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $458.68     
               03/31/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056275    03/31/2021 03/31/2021          $13,250.59     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,611.92 
DRIOS          03/24/2021 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0056234    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $200.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056235    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $700.00 
DVOHNOUT       03/30/2021 A00293892  Biolog, Inc.                 P0056245    03/25/2021 03/25/2021             $574.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $574.00 
GDUNHAM        03/08/2021 A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0056137    03/04/2021 03/04/2021             $750.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $750.00 
HCASH          03/27/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056223    03/23/2021 03/30/2021             $990.23   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $990.23 
JEDMAISTON     03/09/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056089    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $36.47   
                                                                  P0056090    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $18.60   
                                                                  P0056097    02/25/2021 02/25/2021             $557.68   
               03/18/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056199    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $253.85   
               03/22/2021 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0056208    03/17/2021 03/17/2021           $2,601.00   
                          A00321303  Central California Amateur A P0056209    03/17/2021 03/17/2021           $2,650.00   
               03/29/2021 A00200219  CSMI                         P0056247    03/25/2021 03/25/2021             $500.00     
               03/30/2021 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0056246    03/25/2021 03/25/2021             $140.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,757.60 
JMADDING       03/02/2021 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0056113    03/02/2021 03/02/2021              $27.29   
               03/04/2021 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0056115    03/02/2021 03/02/2021           $2,145.00   
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0056114    03/02/2021 03/02/2021           $3,934.00   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0056117    03/02/2021 03/02/2021          $14,796.75   
               03/08/2021 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0056112    03/02/2021 03/02/2021         $834,417.32   
                          A00200043  American Express             P0056142    03/08/2021 03/08/2021           $4,351.48   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               03/10/2021 A00200052  AP Architects                P0056156    03/09/2021 03/09/2021           $7,807.29   
               03/11/2021 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0056166    03/10/2021 03/10/2021           $3,315.00   
               03/15/2021 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0054842    07/21/2020 07/21/2020         $418,500.00     
                          A00266450  USBank                       P0056154    03/09/2021 03/09/2021         $393,443.48   
               03/16/2021 A00285820  O'Connor Construction Manage P0056187    03/15/2021 03/15/2021           $1,120.00   
               03/17/2021 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0056186    03/15/2021 03/15/2021       $1,061,105.94   
               03/22/2021 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0056210    03/17/2021 03/17/2021             $969.79   
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0056205    03/17/2021 03/17/2021         $339,791.06     
               03/24/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056230    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $342.97   
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0056231    03/24/2021 03/24/2021           $2,925.00   
               03/29/2021 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0056220    03/23/2021 03/23/2021           $6,300.00   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0056252    03/29/2021 03/29/2021              $27.55   
                          A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0056253    03/29/2021 03/29/2021           $1,485.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $3,096,804.92 
JROTHGEB       03/03/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056086    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $15.54   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056123    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $106.07   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056126    03/03/2021 03/03/2021               $7.51   
                          A00313624  Pacific Torch & Regulator    P0056083    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $120.00   
                                                                  P0056053    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $209.00   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056017    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $93.21     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056081    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $85.35     
               03/09/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055696    11/30/2020 11/30/2020             $151.04     
               03/10/2021 A00321124  CareerSafe, LLC              P0056134    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $100.00   
               03/17/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056211    03/17/2021 03/17/2021              $83.59     
                                                                  P0056163    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $116.64     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056046    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $116.30   
                          A00321028  Hydraulic Controls, Inc.     P0056080    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $515.90   
               03/23/2021 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056228    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $748.78     
               03/29/2021 A00317961  Eduporium, Inc.              P0056241    03/24/2021 03/24/2021           $3,546.59     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,015.52 
KSTEARMAN      03/23/2021 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0056221    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $150.00     
               03/30/2021 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0056258    03/30/2021 03/30/2021             $129.63     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $279.63 
MBLANCO        03/10/2021 A00274984  Bogden, Steven D.            P0056093    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,800.00     
               03/11/2021 A00200594  NCIAC                        P0056170    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $100.00   
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0056169    03/10/2021 03/10/2021             $100.00   
                          A00320305  CommonLook                   P0056167    03/10/2021 03/10/2021          $18,615.68   
               03/15/2021 A00320305  CommonLook                   P0056168    03/10/2021 03/10/2021           $5,384.32     
               03/18/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0056201    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $214.07     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               03/22/2021 A00321292  CampusKaizen LLC             P0056202    03/16/2021 03/16/2021           $8,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,214.07 
MSANCHEZ       03/29/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056237    03/24/2021 06/30/2021             $600.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056219    03/22/2021 03/31/2021             $502.28     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,102.28 
MTOFTE         03/17/2021 A00283035  CCLC                         P0056196    03/16/2021 03/16/2021           $5,241.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,241.00 
MWHITE         03/02/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056099    02/25/2021 02/25/2021              $13.34   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056098    02/25/2021 02/25/2021              $60.92   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056096    02/25/2021 02/25/2021             $250.00   
               03/04/2021 A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0056120    03/03/2021 03/03/2021           $1,116.47   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056127    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $129.79   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056111    03/01/2021 03/01/2021             $600.00     
                          A00309722  Bucks Landscape Materials an P0056118    03/03/2021 03/03/2021           $2,934.66   
               03/08/2021 A00308113  Central Cal Surveys, LLC     P0056136    03/03/2021 03/03/2021           $1,500.00   
                          A00309460  Ewing Irrigation Products In P0056130 0  03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $156.62     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056141    03/08/2021 03/08/2021              $25.48   
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056140    03/08/2021 03/08/2021           $1,522.20   
               03/09/2021 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056078    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $155.00   
               03/10/2021 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056084    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $125.53   
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0056153 0  03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $336.49     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056150    03/08/2021 03/08/2021              $11.78   
               03/11/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056160    03/09/2021 03/09/2021               $9.56   
               03/16/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0056182    03/11/2021 03/11/2021             $410.77   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056180    03/11/2021 03/11/2021           $1,171.17   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056165    03/10/2021 03/10/2021              $29.54   
                                                                  P0056177    03/11/2021 03/11/2021              $29.46   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056178    03/11/2021 03/11/2021              $35.50   
                          A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0056193    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $300.00     
               03/17/2021 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0056184    03/15/2021 03/15/2021             $664.95     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056190    03/15/2021 03/15/2021           $1,700.00     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056179    03/11/2021 03/11/2021           $5,936.24     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056181    03/11/2021 03/11/2021           $5,101.20   
               03/22/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0056207    03/17/2021 03/17/2021             $258.80   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056213    03/18/2021 03/18/2021             $136.22   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056212    03/18/2021 03/18/2021             $885.82     
                          A00321257  Smith & Son Tire Inc.        P0056164    03/10/2021 03/10/2021           $1,727.97   
               03/23/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056214    03/22/2021 03/22/2021              $24.65   
               03/24/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0056232    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $129.24   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0056153    03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $336.49     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056222    03/23/2021 03/23/2021              $87.91   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0056216    03/22/2021 03/22/2021           $1,284.86     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0056227    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $117.93   
                          A00309460  Ewing Irrigation Products In P0056130    03/03/2021 03/03/2021             $156.62   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056236    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $545.57     
               03/29/2021 A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0056194    03/16/2021 03/16/2021           $2,363.58   
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056242    03/24/2021 03/24/2021             $525.21   
               03/31/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056271    03/31/2021 03/31/2021             $159.96     
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0056270    03/31/2021 03/31/2021         $118,897.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $151,471.39 
NFIGUEROA      03/02/2021 A00260724  Caver, Nicolas Andrew.       P0056105    03/01/2021 03/01/2021               $2.00   
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0056103    03/01/2021 03/01/2021              $99.00   
                          A00283875  Aquino, Isidro               P0056102    03/01/2021 03/01/2021              $19.25   
                          A00292807  Russell, Gavin               P0056104    03/01/2021 03/01/2021             $250.00   
                          A00310169  Clark, Rufus Bradbury.       P0056100    03/01/2021 03/01/2021             $182.00   
               03/09/2021 A00300970  Eckhardt, Nicholas James.    P0056149    03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $644.00   
               03/17/2021 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0056195    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $264.17   
                          A00030566  Campbell, Amie M.            P0056183    03/15/2021 03/15/2021             $138.00   
                          A00269582  Jiles, Michael Lee.          P0056198    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $962.59   
                          A00307545  Fulenwider, Zachary R.       P0056185    03/15/2021 03/15/2021             $182.00   
               03/22/2021 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0056204    03/17/2021 03/17/2021           $4,440.00   
               03/29/2021 A00300204  Brear, Lachlan R.            P0056224    03/23/2021 03/23/2021             $536.00   
                          A00301217  Cowan, Conner                P0056255    03/29/2021 03/29/2021             $234.00   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0056218    03/22/2021 03/22/2021             $362.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,315.01 
SCRISS         03/08/2021 A00293035  Bespalov, Oleg               P0056106    03/01/2021 03/01/2021           $6,000.00   
               03/16/2021 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0056188    03/15/2021 03/15/2021           $3,653.82   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,653.82 
TROMANDIA      03/10/2021 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0056101    03/01/2021 03/01/2021           $2,099.00   
               03/15/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056143 0  03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $253.08     
               03/24/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056143    03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $253.08     
               03/29/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056254    03/29/2021 03/29/2021             $407.55     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,759.63 
TROWDEN        03/08/2021 A00320403  Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield P0056145    03/08/2021 03/08/2021             $125.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056144    03/08/2021 03/08/2021           $1,093.52     
               03/09/2021 A00317424  Quadient Finance USA, Inc.   P0056158    03/09/2021 03/09/2021           $6,000.00     
               03/17/2021 A00296413  Alkorin, Baghdad Mohamed.    P0056203    03/16/2021 03/16/2021              $99.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2021 through 31-March-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               03/18/2021 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0056200    03/16/2021 03/16/2021             $294.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,611.52 
WBELCHER       03/10/2021 A00320305  CommonLook                   P0055798    12/21/2020 12/21/2020          $18,615.68   
               03/15/2021 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0054842 3  07/21/2020 07/21/2020        -$105,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,615.68 



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 21,216,280 21,216,280 17,609,189 0 3,607,091
8800 Local Revenues 8,117,179 8,117,225 5,911,292 0 2,205,933

29,333,459 29,333,505 23,520,481 0 5,813,024Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING MARCH 31, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,534,565 9,583,694 6,590,315 0 2,993,379
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,458,862 5,466,179 3,846,893 0 1,619,286
3000 Employee Benefits 8,485,784 8,500,980 5,181,167 114,992 3,204,821
4000 Supplies and Materials 505,745 480,773 156,557 48,292 275,924
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,410,186 4,397,733 1,504,409 1,293,918 1,599,405
5899 Contingency Reserve 379,491 328,708 0 0 328,708
6000 Capital Outlay 165,493 177,596 45,784 40,353 91,459
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 105,465 35,695 50,954 18,816
7200 Transfers 292,332 292,378 272,566 0 19,812

29,333,459 29,333,505 17,633,386 1,548,509 10,151,610

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending March 31, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78051291 03/09/2021 Abtech Virtual Machine Hardware (Quote #ABTQ10094-01) 84,789.55
78051299 03/09/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 12 834,417.32
78051302 03/09/2021 GTSimulators by Global Technologies Anatomy Models - Wendy Berry 96,008.05
78051313 03/09/2021 Taft College ASO Stickers 13,920.00
78051325 03/15/2021 B & H Photo-Video, Inc. TV's (11), Projector-Quote# 1067382137 10,050.65
78051337 03/15/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront - February Power Charges 14,796.75
78051342 03/15/2021 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78051349 03/15/2021 P. G. & E. PG&E - 20-21 - District 10,647.96
78051360 03/15/2021 Taft College ASO Stickers 14,460.00
78051368 03/15/2021 USBank USBank - COP Debt Payment 393,443.48
78051620 03/23/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 13 1,061,105.94
78051621 03/23/2021 CommonLook CommonLook Suite Licensing Annual Subscription 18,615.68
78051664 03/23/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2020-21 Retiree Health RX Sup Insurance 20,955.20
78051669 03/23/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2020-21 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 69,386.00
78051679 03/29/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 18,049.99
78051687 03/29/2021 CDW-G Quote#1C48SQV- Student Use computers -Dave 56,619.30
78051713 03/29/2021 Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc. Student Laptops 56,762.86
78051729 03/29/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75
78051729 03/29/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75

2,820,806.23

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of March 2021



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 220,572.39

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.78

Total Checking/Savings 220,716.17

Total Current Assets 220,716.17

TOTAL ASSETS 220,716.17

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 48,913.74

ASO General - Interest 69.57

ASO General - Bank Charges -20.00

ASO General - Operating 107,184.83

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club -4,254.22

Best Buddies 4,152.03

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 2,392.38

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 0.00

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,315.11

Total D.H. GENERAL 5,707.49

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,703.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 870.58

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 3,742.54

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2021

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 10,407.45

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,941.75

Women's Basketball Club 518.94

Total Restricted Funds 220,716.17

Total Equity 220,716.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 220,716.17

 Page 2 of 2



















































































Travel Period: 3/1/2021 - 3/31/2021

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Baghdad, Alkorin CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/2/2021 3/4/2021 150.00$     
Alikas, Krysal CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/2/2021 3/4/2021 100.00$     
Amerio, Barbara All Directors / CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/1/2021 3/4/2021 100.00$     
Brown, Chase CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/2/2021 3/4/2021 100.00$     
Dumbrigue, Joanne CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/2/2021 3/4/2021 100.00$     
Garcia, Amber All Directors / CCCSFAAA Annual Conference Virtual 3/1/2021 3/4/2021 100.00$     

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 14, 2021

Agenda Item 14.
A. Academic Employment

1. 10 month Faculty Assignments 2021
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Monthly Rate Months/ Year Effective Date

a. Duron, Candace CalWorks/ Student Support Services/ Probation Counselor VII-15 $11,116.80 10 mo. 7/1/2021

2. Faculty 2020-21 Overload Assignments

Item Name Assignment
Total Unit 
Overload Class/Step Hourly Rate

Total Amount Not 
to Exceed Effective Date

a. Adriano, Christi Dental Hygiene 1.5 3 $74.62 $1,902.81 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
b. Beasley, Michelle Early Care, Ed. and Family Studies 3 3 $74.62 $3,805.62 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
c. Berry, Wendy Biology 27.687 3 $74.62 $35,122.07 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
d. Bledsoe, Adam Business / Economics / Management 22 3 $74.62 $27,907.88 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
e. Carlson, Kamala English 15.5 3 $74.62 $19,662.37 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
f. Chaidez, Joell Division Chair / SLO Coordinator 18 3 $74.62 $22,833.72 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
g. Champion, Diana Dental Hygiene 0.5 3 $74.62 $634.27 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
h. Dyer, Geoffrey English 7 3 $74.62 $8,879.78 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
i. Eigenauer, John Computer Science / Philosophy 11.667 3 $74.62 $14,800.06 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
j. Eveland, Sharyn Psychology 2 3 $74.62 $2,537.08 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
k. Flachmann, Christopher Psychology / Student Success 5 3 $74.62 $6,342.70 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
l. Gardner, Gina Dental Hygiene 1 3 $74.62 $1,268.54 08/24/20 - 05/21/21

m. Getty, Shelley Mathematics 18 3 $74.62 $22,833.72 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
n. Golling, Greg Biology 19.36 3 $74.62 $24,558.93 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
o. Hershkowitz, Eric Dental Hygiene 10.18 3 $74.62 $12,913.74 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
p. Jacobi, Victoria Disability Services / Psychology/ Recreation 29 3 $74.62 $36,787.66 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
q. Jarrahian, Abbas Biology 24 3 $74.62 $30,444.96 08/24/20 - 05/21/21

r. Jiles, Michael
Administration of Justice / Criminal Justice Admin / 

Political Science 30 3 $74.62 $38,056.20 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
s. Jimenez Murguia, Salvador Sociology 18 3 $74.62 $22,833.72 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
t. Kerr, Danielle English 7.5 3 $74.62 $9,514.05 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
u. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly English 16 3 $74.62 $20,296.64 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
v. Lytle, Steve Biology 6 3 $74.62 $7,611.24 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
w. Maiocco, Vince Physical Education 10.5 3 $74.62 $13,319.67 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
x. Martinez, Julian Spanish 35 3 $74.62 $44,398.90 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
y. Martinez, Maria Mathematics 14 3 $74.62 $17,759.56 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
z. May, James Chemistry / Earth Science / Geology 18 3 $74.62 $22,833.72 08/24/20 - 05/21/21

aa. Mayfield, Michael Chemistry 30 3 $74.62 $38,056.20 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
bb. Mendenhall, Janis Student Success 2 3 $74.62 $2,537.08 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
cc. Mendoza, Tina History 6 3 $74.62 $7,611.24 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
dd. Page, Jason Business / Business Administration / Economics 22 3 $74.62 $27,907.88 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
ee. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Psychology / Student Success 24 3 $74.62 $30,444.96 08/24/20 - 05/21/21



ff. Reynolds, David Astronomy / Chemistry / Physics 18 3 $74.62 $22,833.72 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
gg. Rodenhauser, Debora Art / Art History 15 3 $74.62 $19,028.10 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
hh. Roth, Rebecca Early Care, Ed. and Family Studies / Psychology 6.5 3 $74.62 $8,245.51 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
ii. Smith, Terri Information Competency 5 3 $74.62 $6,342.70 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
jj. Taylor, Christopher Chemistry 6 3 $74.62 $7,611.24 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
kk. Thompson, Tony Health Education 10.5 3 $74.62 $13,319.67 08/24/20 - 05/21/21
ll. Webster, Kyle Biology 24 3 $74.62 $30,444.96 08/24/20 - 05/21/21



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 14, 2021

Agenda Item 14.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
b. Brixley, Gabrielle Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
c. J.L. Buchanan Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
d. Cutrona, Angelo Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
e. Cutrona, Myisha Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
f. Gee, Steven Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
g. Hipa, Christine Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
h. Maiocco, Vince Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
i. Pezer, Don Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
j. Sorenson, Chad Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
k. Thompson, Tony Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021
l. Verhoeven, Maarten Driver 10F A/N $21.17 3/24/2021

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Duran Bravo, Vanessa CDC Assistant Teacher -- -- -- 3/26/2021


	1. April 14 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	11.A. 3-10-21 Minutes
	11.B. March 13 2021 Special Minutes
	12.A. COP 2015 Retirement
	12.B. Res 2020-21-15 Layoff CDC
	12.C. DEI Resolution
	12.D. Res 2020-21-14 Resolution Necessity AV Project
	12.E. Change Order 1 AV Project
	12.F. HVAC COVID
	12.G. Kubota Tractor
	12.H. 2nd Read BPs
	13.A. Distance Education Courses
	13.B. Residence Hall Dorm Fees
	13.C. KERO CTE TV
	13.D. Campus Kaizen
	13.E. Tyrone Holmes
	13.F. CommonLook Services
	13.G. Frank Harris Webinar
	13.H. NetLink Loader
	13.I. KBAK Education Matters CTE
	13.J.1. Check Register Report - March
	13.J.2. Purchase Order Report - March
	14.A.1. Revenue Accounts - March
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - March
	Page1_1

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - March
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Report - March
	Sheet1

	14.A.5. County Deposits
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Mar '21
	2020-21 Travel Requests

	15.A. Academic 4.14.2021
	Sheet1

	15.B-C. Classified 4.14.2021
	Sheet1


